2/5/23

Waters Edge

2A Church Road
Harrington CA14 5QP

FAO Development Control
Cumberland Council

The Market Hall

Market Place

Whitehaven CA28 7JG
E mail development.control@copeland.gov.uk

Dear Sirs

DESIGN AMENDMENTS TO GATE HOUSE LODGE ( FORMER COACH HOUSE)
THE VICARAGE HAILE EGREMONT CA22 2PD

Further to advice given by Christie Burns ( Officer acting),| am pleased to enclose a
Full Plans application for the design changes proposed for the former Coach House
at The Vicarage in Haile.

| attach for your information the following.

1.Full plans application forms signed on behalf of my client.
2.Plan fee resubmission nil fee?

. 3.Design Report detailing and justifying the design amendments.
4 Full plans as proposed all numbered.
5.Site block layout and red line boundary plan all numbered.

In conclusion | look forward to receipt of the application and if there are any other
outstanding items of information you may require please advise and | will be happy
to respond.

Yours Faithfully

Ifﬁchard J. Lindsay

Ccfile
Client SN



